INTEROFPFICE MEMORAN

Date: 11-Mar-199 :15pm EST

From: ivare—Eintéro TAL
LINERO_A

Dept: Air Resources Management

Tel No: 904/921-9532
BUNCOM: 291-9532

TO: Teresa Heron TAL ( HERON_T )
Subject: Testijng at Wheelabrator

Teresa. Please look at the piece of the Certification for the
S. Broward Wheelabrator Plant which is in your in-box. They want to
use Method 7E for NOy and believe that the statement "or other
method approved by the DER" allows us to let them use 7E. It looks
like the statement applies only to Method 18.

Please review Certification and compare with whatever the PSD
permit says. Maybe the PSD permit only addresses initial testing.
Then we could just deal with the Certification. What do they
actually need to do in order to substitute Method 7 with Method 7E?
They may have to send $250 and a letter. It may have to be
Public~Noticed.

Their test will be done in ten days. Please advise. Thanks.



